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From: Philip.Shea@hsl.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Philip.Shea@hsl.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 29 September 2015 11:48
To: Neil Jackson <neil.jackson@nj-se.co.uk>
Cc: kathryn.deakin@hsl.gsi.gov.uk; Helen.Balmforth@hsl.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Land Use Planning Web App LA use.
 
Hi Neil, 
  
As discussed, The functionality of the Land Use Planning Web App for local authorities is live but only for a selected number at the current time.  This is to allow us time to receive feedback and assess performance of the system. We are looking to offer this functionality to all LA's on a phased approach with full coverage being achieved by the end of the calendar year or sooner where possible. 

Please find attached a screen shot of the LUP Web App which a LA would use as the starting point to obtain the consultation zones around the pipelines. My understanding of how the system works is as follows: 

1. The LA logs in to the Web App. 

2.  The LA uses the 'Request L.A. download' link (highlighted in red) and they are then sent an email which provides a link to allow the consultation zone pipeline data to be downloaded. 

3. The download provides a zipped folder which contains the zones in an ESRI shapefile file format and a text document explaining the zone type. The attribute data in the shapefile details the date the data was created for the Web App, zone  type, and id. The id helps to identity specific pipelines and is unique. It is made up of the hse reference separated by an underscore and then transco reference (where applicable). For example 1234_5678. 



For information please see the link to the UK Infrastructure Research Consortium ITRC which might be of interest in terms of moving forward and looking at further opportunities for us to assist UKOPA / pipeline operators in the future. 

http://www.itrc.org.uk/ 

Finally, I can confirm that the process of sending out  the Memorandum of Understanding / data sharing agreement is underway to the contacts supplied and the UKOPA MAHPs & Local Development Plans - List of UKOPA Member contacts list. 

Hope this is useful and many thanks for your assistance. 

Best Regards, 

Phil 

Phil Shea 
GIS Higher Scientist, Spatial Intelligence & Knowledge Analysis Team, Mathematical Sciences Unit 
Tel: 01298 218862  Email: philip.shea@hsl.gsi.gov.uk   www.hsl.gov.uk 
Health & Safety Laboratory Buxton, Derbyshire, SK17 9JN, UK 
Coords: BNG 405603, 370421 Lat/Long N 53° 13' 49.872323'' W 01° 55' 13.978131'' 


From: Philip.Shea@hsl.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Philip.Shea@hsl.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 26 October 2015 10:08
To: Neil Jackson <neil.jackson@nj-se.co.uk>
Cc: Simon.Hill@hsl.gsi.gov.uk; Peter.Rastall@hsl.gsi.gov.uk; kathryn.deakin@hsl.gsi.gov.uk; Helen.Balmforth@hsl.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Re: MAHP - UKOPA Contacts

Neil, 

Many Thanks for assisting us with this. The additional faults list will be helpful with ensuring that the agreement reaches the appropriate people. 

Simon Hill has started the process of obtaining consents, based on the contacts you have provided us previously and we have had our first signed MOU  data sharing agreement returned from E.on. Hopefully, we will begin to see more consents be returned over the coming weeks. 

Peter Rastall is in the process of coordinating this information and developing a contacts  / MOU data sharing agreement database which should help with identifying and maintaining which operators and which options they have agreed to. 

Thanks again for your support with chasing operators. If we have not had any further consents returned towards the end of November then we will let you know. 

Best Regards, 

Phil 


Phil Shea 
GIS Higher Scientist, Spatial intelligence & Knowledge Analysis Team, Mathematical Sciences Unit 
Tel: 01298 218862  Email: philip.shea@hsl.gsi.gov.uk   www.hsl.gov.uk 
Health & Safety Laboratory Buxton, Derbyshire, SK17 9JN, UK 
Coords: BNG 405603, 370421 Lat/Long N 53° 13' 49.872323'' W 01° 55' 13.978131'' 
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